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MEMORANDUM FOR: Christine N. Kohl, Chairmin,. Atomic Safety,

and Licensing Appeal Board for the
Waterford Proceeding

W. Reed Johnsol.. Member, Atomic Safety and
Licensing Appeal Board for the Waterford
Proceeding

Howard A. Wilber, Member, Atomic Safety
and Licensing Appeal Board for the
Waterford Proceeding

[FROM: Herzel H. E. Plaine, General Counsel

SUBJECT: GUNNAR HARSTEAD

This responds to your request of August 7, 1984 for the
General Counsel's views regarding whether Gunnar Harstead has
violated the federal conflict of interest laws by working for
both the NRC staff and for Harstead Engineering Associates,
Inc. on matters relating to the Waterford operating license
application.

We have reviewed the materials presented to us by the
applicant and the NRC staff and it is our preliminary viewo

that Mr. Harstead may'have violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 203 and
205 and 10 C.F.R. 0.735-23 and 0.735-25. The matter has been
referred to the Department of Justice by the Commis.sion's
Office of Inspector and Auditor. If you desire further
information from OGC, please let us know.

cc: Waterford Service List
Gunnar Harstead
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